# GEORGINA CLARK

## Division 1 Registered Nurse

- georgina.clark70@icloud.com
- 0418 106 926
- Port Melbourne, VIC 3207

# **SKILLS**

- Extensive Medical Kit
- Flexible & Adaptable
- Strong Communication Skills
- Sound Clinical Assessment
- Decision Making
- Maintains Strict Confidentiality
- Punctual and Reliable

# **REGISTRATIONS**

Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency (AHPRA)

December 1992 - Current NMW0001034807

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation

December 1992 - Current

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Organised and dependable.

Successful at effectively managing multiple priorities with a calm positive attitude in any situation.

After spending 23 years across both private and public emergency departments, I have sound clinical assessment skills with an excellent understanding of injuries/illnesses and the effective strategies to treat these.

I am passionate about providing a gold standard of care for crew and cast alike.

I am approachable, compassionate and able to develop a positive professional rapport with all.

I bring great energy and enthusiasm, important for supporting cast and crew in maintaining healthy bodies and minds.

#### **WORK HISTORY**

#### **Red Hot Christmas - Feature**

Onset Nurse

Christmas In July Films Pty Ltd • 7/2023 - 8/2023

Contact - Paula Salini

#### Tones And I - The Greatest - Music Video

**Onset Nurse** 

Irisarc Pictures • 7/2023

Contact - Lauren Simpson

#### Addition - Feature

Onset Nurse

Addition Productions • 4/2023 - 6/2023

Contact - Jane Forrest

#### Nintendo (Autumn - Winter Campaign)- TVC

**Onset Nurse** 

Airbag Productions • 4/2023 - 4/2023

Contact - Jaime Gillespie

#### Ricky Stanicky - Feature

**Onset Nurse** 

Ricky Productions • 2/2023 - 3/2023

Contact - Georgie Marquis

#### Deadloch Xray - Round Table - Television Series

Onset Nurse

Guesswork Television • 1/2023 - 1/2023

Contact - Breeze Callahan

#### **Working With Children Check**

2009 - Current 1322999A-02

#### **EDUCATION**

Victoria University
Melbourne, VIC • 1999
Bachelor of Health Sciences

# Monash University Melbourne, VIC • 1992

Diploma Applied Science (Nursing)

#### Warnie - Television Series

Onset Nurse EndemolShine Australia • 11/2022 - 12/2022 Contact - Naomi Mulholland

#### La Brea Season 2 - Television Series

Onset Nurse NBC / Universal Production • 04/2022 - 11/2022 Contact - Peter Muston

#### **Summer Love - Television Series**

Unit Nurse
Covid Marshall
Gristmill Productions • 02/2022 - 04/2022
Contact - Rachel Forbes

#### John Fawkner Private Hospital

Coburg, VIC • 01/2009 - 02/2022 Clinical Nurse Specialist, Emergency Department

- Regularly acting as an Associate Nurse Unit Manager, incorporating triage
- Clinical support of junior staff
- Education resource for all staff on the floor
- Senior Staff leadership group
- Occupational Health and Safety Portfolio

### Alfred Hospital Emergency and Trauma Centre Prahran, VIC • 01/1997 - 01/2009 Senior Registered Nurse, Emergency Department

- · Actively maintained patient care load
- Team Leader, managing patient flow through main cubicles liaising with doctors and primary RN's
- Fast Track Nurse, independently overseeing fast track area
- Team Leader Short Stay area, coordinating patient care and discharge planning

#### **REFERENCES**

Happy to supply on request.